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Date: October 23, 2024 
 
 

Zoning Division of the Office of Planning & Zoning 

Anne Arundel County  

Heritage Office Complex 

2664 Riva Road 

Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

Zoning Division - (410) 222-7437 

 
 
RE:  VARIANCE REQUEST  

 
 
APPLICANT:  RICKY S. HERRON & PHUOC V. LE 
MAILING ADDRESS:  2994 VALLEY VIEW RD., ANNAPOLIS, MD 21401 
SITE ADDRESS (FOR VARIANCE):  2994 VALLEY VIEW RD., ANNAPOLIS, MD 21401 
TAX ID:  215407530300 
 

Dear Zoning Office: 

 

This letter explains the request by Ricky S. Herron and Phuoc V. Le for zoning variances for the 

installation of a pier replacement and lift piles that encroach into the 15 ft. setback areas at 2994 valley 

View Rd., Annapolis, MD 21401.  This property contains 10,836 SF of area and is located on Maccubin’s 

Cove.  The lot is approximately 62 ft. wide at the street and approximately 62 ft. wide at the shoreline. 

The property currently contains an existing 72 ft. long pier and six (6) mooring piles and is situated along 

a section of Maccubin’s Cove where all the piers generally face a shared center of cove.   

 

Based on the provisions of the Code relating to setbacks, the applicant must maintain 15 ft. on 

either side of the property line extensions into water.  Cove sites have property line extensions and 

associated setback areas that create unique and small pie slices in the water.  This small pie slice 

allowable for construction of a pier is not large enough to install a pier long enough to reach navigable 

water.  The physical uniqueness of this property makes it impossible for the applicant to build a pier that 

would conform to the Code creating an unnecessary hardship.    

 

The replacement pier will take up a similar area as the current pier and does not encroach any 

further than the current channelward extent.  The proposed 13 ft. wide x 10 ft. long boat lift will go in the 

current southerly mooring slip with reduced length dimensions – a decrease from 24 ft. to 10 ft.  A 10.6 ft. 

wide (16.5 ft. when you count the 6 ft. wide pier area) x 12 ft. platform is proposed in the current 12 ft. wide 

x 18 ft. long mooring slip on the northern side of the pier. The current pier has been in its existing 

configuration since at least 1995 (see exhibit #1).  Therefore, it would not appear that the proposed pier 

would be in any way a navigational concern for the adjacent waterfront property owners now or in the future 

due to the historic use of the area to ingress and egress the existing mooring slip areas.   

 

 

 

FETCH CONSULTING GROUP 
Permit Expediting, Project Management & Consulting Services 

326 First Street, Suite 16, Annapolis, MD 21403  
PH:  410-756-0885 

EM:  lauren@fetchconsultinggroup.com 
www.fetchconsultinggroup.com 
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The uniqueness of the applicant’s lot creates a hardship for which relief from the Code is 

warranted.  Variance requests are for the following:   

 

1. A zoning variance of 10 ft. for platform areas in the northern setback area, as close as 5 

ft. to the northern PLE. 

2. A zoning variance of 1 ft. for pier areas in the northern setback area, as close as 14 ft. to 

the northern PLE. 

3. A zoning variance of 6 ft. for pier and lift pile areas in the southern setback area, as close 

as 9 ft. to the southern PLE. 

4. A zoning variance of 15 ft. for one (1) lift pile in the southern setback area, as close as 0 

ft. to the southern PLE. 

5. A zoning variance of 12 ft. for one (1) lift pile in the southern setback area, as close as 3 

ft. to the southern PLE. 

 

The granting of the variance will not: 

 

(a) Alter the essential character of the neighborhood or district in which the lot is located 

 

It appears that most every property in the cove contains a pier.  Both adjacent property owners 

have piers.  This proposal is similar to other piers in the area and would not alter the essential character 

of the area. 

 

(b) Substantially impair the appropriate use or development of adjacent property 

 

The proposed pier and platform are approx. 25 ft. and 14.5 ft. from the neighboring pier to the north 

(2992 Valley View Rd.) and the proposed lift piles are at least 25 ft. from the mooring piles to the south 

(located at 2996 Valley View Rd.).  Neither of these distances provide a navigational issue for the adjacent 

property owners and allow neighbors to continue to utilize their piers in the same manner as now.  The 

mooring slip at the pier at 2992 Valley View Rd. is located on the north side of their pier and access will 

remain uninhibited to this slip area.   

 

(c) Reduce forest cover in the Limited Development and Resource Conservation areas of the Critical 

Area 

 

This does not apply to this proposal. 

 

(d) Be contrary to acceptable clearing and replanting practices required for development in the of the 

Critical Area or a Bog Protection Area; or be detrimental to the public welfare 

 

This does not apply to this proposal. 

 

The proposal conforms with Maryland Department of the Environment (COMAR, Title 27) & Army 

Corp. of Engineers regulations and all appropriate state and federal permitting have been submitted.   

 

It is our belief based on the usable property area that the proposed location of all structures is the 

minimum necessary to afford relief to applicant.  We look forward to hearing from you upon acceptance of 

these explanations.   

 

Thank you, 

 
Lauren Heinsohn, Principal  

Fetch Consulting Group  



heins
Typewriter
6



heins
Typewriter
6

heins
Line

heins
Line

heins
Typewriter
14.5'

heins
Line

heins
Line

heins
Line

heins
Line

heins
Typewriter
25'

heins
Typewriter
31'

heins
Line

heins
Typewriter
0'

heins
Typewriter
3'

heins
Line

heins
Line

heins
Oval

heins
Oval

heins
Oval

heins
Oval

heins
Line

heins
Line

heins
Rectangle

heins
Line

heins
Line

heins
Polyline

heins
Line

heins
Line

heins
Line

heins
Typewriter
0'

heins
Line

heins
Typewriter
PROPOSED 13' WIDE 

X 10' LONG BOAT LIFT 

heins
Arrow

heins
Line

heins
Typewriter
10-23-24

heins
Rectangle






